
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 

Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
8/2/2019 9:26:44 AM 
Brian Walker [bwalker@cityofinglewood.org] 
James Kirk [jkirk@cityofinglewood.org]; Gordon Anderson (gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) 
[gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com] 

RE: checking back 

Hi Lieutenant Kirk, 

Thank you so much for your time and support. As you may know, I am working with the City's Public Works department 
and Planning, and helping with the Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center (IBEC). As you know, they are 
working to push out a draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) in mid-August and there are some important pieces of 
information regarding existing access plans to hospitals that are necessary for its analysis and document release. 

If there is anything I can do to support you in your search, please let me know. I really appreciate your efforts and know 
you are super busy. 

I can be reached at (310) 738-2099. 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

This communication moy contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Brian Walker <bwalker@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 4:19 PM 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Cc: James Kirk <jkirk@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: Re: checking back 

Good afternoon Lisa, 

I'm out of the office today. However, I reached out to Lieutenant Kirk and he's working on getting you the information 
from LA County Fire. 

Lieutenant Kirk is copied in this communication, so that you have his email. He's aware of the urgency of the request. 

Thank you, 

Brian 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Aug 1, 2019, at 3:00 PM, Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> wrote: 

Hi Brian, 



Just checking back with you because I never heard from Lt. Kirk. Is it possible that you can send me his contact so I don't 
burden you. All we are trying to get is some documentation or written description on what the City's procedures or 
hospital access plans during event emergencies at the forum. 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system. 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than 
approved business purposes 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 


